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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: : DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1881 by Herman D, Gradon, Under General T11S R37E
Land Office Contract No, 416, Suxrveyor Generals Notes states: ¥
Set a basalt stone 16x7x7) 11" in the ground for % section cor. S16 |s15
marked % on W face, From which: 1874
A Mahogony 8'" dia, bears N50°E, 114 lks dist,, marked ¥ § BT, B.L.M,
A M 5" dia, bears N45°W, 70 1lks dist,, marked % S BT,

CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found brass cap monument stamped as shown on the diagram, as set by the B,L.M., in good
condition, :

Found original bearing trees and trees taken by the B,L.M, as called for in the original
notes and in the re~méonumentation notes by the B,L.M,

Description of monument and accessories | estchblished to perpetuate the

-, original location of this corner: :

" Maintained corner by setting steel posts with warning and boundry signs South 5 ft,

and East 5 ft, from corner,

Nailed bearing tree: and warning signs to bearinrg trees as needed and pairted 4" red
band around each tree,

Corner monumented9=-7-83

Witnessed by Dan Martin
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